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4/3/2017 Re: Re-send: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBD6136H (C0266838MC/LK) | DOA 17/03/2013

A

SReplyall|v [ Delete Junk|v  eee

Re: Re-send: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBD6136H (C0266838MC/LK)
| DOA 17/03/2013

Janice Lee (LKKAuto) = Replyall |V
Mon 4/3/2017 9:07 AM

To.  KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Cc:. SUR

Beo QA (LKKAuto) #

Sent ltems
Dear Lynn,

The market value for FBD 6136H is $5,800-$6,500 (EST) as at March 2013. A

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:47:06 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@ﬁa.com.sg

Subject: Re-send: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBD6136H (C0266838MC/LK) | DOA 17/03/2013

Hi All,
Log card attached.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Lynn Khong | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Online Life Insurance Singapore |
Travel & Car Insurance ...

WWW.axa.com.sq

https //outiook.office.com/owa/projection.aspx 13



4/3/2017 Re: Re-send: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBD6136H (C0266838MC/LK) | DOA 17/03/2013

S Replyall|v [ Delete Junk|v  eee ., X
redefining /insurance
Email: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
redefining /insurance
AXEs Values at Work:
M Customer “Inteqrit | C ¢+ ONE
FE-RY ourat
First b h > ~ AXA

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: KHONG Lynn

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:18 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
valuation@lkkauto.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBD6136H (C0266838MC/LK) | DOA 17/03/2013

Hi All,

Please check Market Value and email back to lynn.khong@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

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

https://outlook.office.com/owa/projection.aspx 2/3
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Enguire Vehicle & Owner Information

Owrier Details (The latest record from Vehicle Master)

Owrier 1D Type:
Swner 1D
Ovmer Name.

Regisiared Address Type.

Registered BlockfMeouse No

Registered Street Name:
Registersd Unit No -
Registerad Building Name

Registerad Posial Code:

Registered Addrass Effective Date.

Regisiered Addrass Sourcs:

Email Address:

Birth Date:

Current Vehicle Details
Vehicle Na.:

Status:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Scheme:
Qriginal Vehicle Schame:
Last Conversion Date:
Vehicle Attachment 1
VITAS Approval Code:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:
Make/Model

Primary Colour:

IU Label No.

Engine Capacity:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Passenger Capacity
Propeliant:

Emission Standard Code”
fizximum Laden Waight'
Unladen Waight.

Ne Of Axles

Singapore NRIC
S0134418F

NG CHIN HWA

HDB / HUDC

154

WOODLANDS STREET 13

#02-807

730154
11 May 2001

Broagcast Change of
Address {(MHA)

26 Sep 1953

FBD8136H

Deregistered

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autaeycle/Moped
Narmal

Normai

No Attachment

200511042262TM

5YP301015

5YP301015

YAMAMHA / T135

3oA + 11/3o

A

Black &/800 o 6(’00

712671305

135 cc

Petrol
Euro ¢
0 kg

101 kg

0

https://vrl-ilink.lta gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/hubL TAConfirm ?FUNCTION _ID=F1801033...

1272712016



RPear Tyre informalion’

Year of Manuiscture

Forzign Criginal Registration Dais:
Fareign Oniginal De-registration Date
Origina! Registraticn Dats.

Firet Reagistration Date.

Effective Ownership Date From
Effective Ownership Date Te:
Transfer Count:

Open Market Value:

Full ARF Prics:

Addlitional Regisiration Feg Rate:
Actual ARF Paid.

PARF Eligibility:

Actual PARF Benefit

Lifespan Expiry Date:
De-registration Date
De-registration Reason;
COE-Exempied:

COE No.:

Bidding Type:

Bidding Exercise No..

COE Bid Category:

Quota Premium (GP):

QP Paid:

COE Bid Deposit

Balance Bid Amount’

Bid Amount:

COE Regisiration Categary:

QP (Regn Cat):

PQP indicator:

COE Issue Date:

COE Expiry Date:

OPC Cash Rsbate Eligibility:

QP during COE Bidding Exercise:
Vehicle De-rag and Re-reg in Singapore:

Grean Vehicle Rebate Eligibility:

18 May 2008
18 Miay 2009

21 hMay 2009

1

$1.769.00
$3,000.00
1500 %
$266.00

Mo

No Lifespan

17 Mar 2014

re

Auto De-registration (Non-payment of road tax for 12 maonths or more}

No
2009060106000274H
QCpen

D - Motercycle
$802.00

$902.00

52C0.00

$702.00

$1.103.C0

C - Motorcycle (81}
$902.00

No

18 May 2009

17 May 2019

No

$902.00

No

Y es

Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Utilised Amount: -

hitps://vrl-iiink.lta.gov.sg/ita/vrl/action/hubl. TAConfirm 7FUNCT ION_ID=F1801033...

age lofs
12/27/2016



Vehicle Hub rpage 5 0T o

CO2 Emission

Digpesail Detzils

Chassis Disposs! Tvp

{n
"

h
'

Chassis Disposal Dat
Engine Disposzal Typs: -
Enging Disposal Dats -

Vehicle Exemption information

Exemption Typs COE RF ARF Road Tax Insurance Inspaction ﬁmiilecuan VPC
Vehicle Miaster s i | ; y / ; i
Indicator Ng No No No NIA N/A MIA NIA
Vehicle Tag(s)
Tag Code Tagged By investigations Officer
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